Minutes JBCCC May 8, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members present. Phil Botti not present.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$4,685.49

Income 217.00 Expenses (98.05)

Balance \$4,804.44

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Tom Whiteley 2nd by Harry Miller

All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the April meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes was made by:

Joe Curran

2nd by Frank Mertz

Old Business:

Andreas VFW Show – Larry reported everything has been moving forward for the June 1st show. Times are 11am to 3pm, those that will help should get there by 9am. The club is responsible for registration and the dash cards. There is no rain date but they plan on having the show on another date in the future.

Tamaqua Summer Fest – The first show is June 16th, 9am to 3pm. The fall festival is going to be October 13th.

Lansford Alive – Larry was contacted by Donna from Lansford Alive to ask if we would be willing to hold another cruise this year. The date would be September 28th. Larry will confirm our participation and also find out if they want a show or cruise format since they are interested in awarding trophies.

Cove Property Shows – Larry will try to connect with them to see what they may have in mind.

Orioles Fest – June 9th - Tim reported everything is almost ready, just waiting on the dash plaques and the remaining bills to come in.

Franklin Car Show – June 2^{nd} – Tim will connect with Allen Goodhile so we can be involved again with the lining of the show field. We get \$2 per car excluding the pre-registered and the 50/50 drawing.

Miller Family Benefit – The had a great turnout, some 80 plus cars and lots of motorcycles. Dave Kost reported they are considering doing this event again next year.

Cruise on Broadway JT – The idea is still alive, Jen from the Tourism Board will communicate with the Mayor. They are also considering a fall event as well.

Passing of a Club Member – It was discussed that we must move forward with this idea presented by Howard. The club is thinking of putting together a mid-year newsletter and will discuss this idea in it.

New Business:

Nesquehoning Memorial Day Parade – The club will participate again this year, Frank Mertz will confirm and also register the club the day of the event, May 27th.

Cruises – It was discussed that we may want to take a look at changing our Friday evening cruises to run May thru October instead of the first one in April.

Franklin Girls Old Timers Game – Club member Tim Snyder has ask if the club would be interested in doing a cruise the day of the event July 27th with a rain date of the 28th. This is their 5th annual event held at the Christman Ball Field. They will have homemade food, Chinese Auction, 50/50 drawing and bake sale. Proceeds this year will benefit the Franklin Township Volunteer Fire Co.

Jim Thorpe Sportsmen's Club Annual Fishing Contest – A motion was made that the club again donate \$50 to the club for this years' event on May 19th. All were in favor, motion carried. Howard will get a check to them asap since the event is so close.

New Members – We have application for two new memberships:

Amber Curran of Lehighton, sponsored by Joe Curran, Sr Paul & Liz Corinchock, sponsored by Joe Moyer

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Dave Kost

2nd by Sal LoPresti

All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership: There are 102 members paid for 2019, 16 not.

Correspondance:

Ben Salem UCC Church is holding a car show on June 2^{nd} the same day as Franklin's car show.

An invite from the National Museum of Industrial History located at the 100 year old former Bethlehem Steel Electric Repair Shop on the Steel Stacks campus.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr. all were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:00 pm